

# TRAVAILING Prayer

# APOSTLE BENJAMIN WORDSON

### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Introduction	3
PRAYER POINTS	6
Chapter 1: Reigning in life	6
Chapter 2: Purify me Lord	8
Chapter 3: Possess your possession	10
Chapter 4: No weapon	12
Chapter 5: The works of the flesh	15
Chapter 6: The fruit of the Spirit	17
Chapter 7: Our helper	19
Chapter 8: Ziba must surrender	21
Chapter 9: Covenant Prayer	24
Chapter 10: Evil foundation	25
Chapter 11: Favour	27
Chapter 12: Divine perfection	29
Chapter 13: Miracle Prayer Bullets	30
Chapter 14: Dreams	32
Chapter 15: Power to get wealth	33

### Introduction

**Luke 18:1**: KJV: And he spake a parable unto them to this end, that men ought always to pray, and not to faint.

Prayer is the key to opening any door, especially praying according to the will of God.

**1 John 5:14:** KJV: And this is the confidence that we have in him, that, if we ask anything according to his will, he heareth us.

In this prayer manual you are guided according to scriptures and prayer points to ensure supernatural enforcement of victory by faith through the act of dominance in the name of Jesus.

Prayer is a place of labor; until you labor you cannot deliver. Your weight of labor determines your weight of delivery.

**Isaiah 66:7-8:** KJV: Before she travailed, she brought forth; before her pain came, she was delivered of a man child. Who hath heard such a thing? Who hath seen such things? Shall the earth be made to bring forth in one day? Or shall a nation be born at once? For as soon as Zion travailed, she brought forth her children.

The above verse is telling us how the impossible can become possible with prayer. There is a level in prayer, where you get to know that for sure there shall be a manifestation.

James 5: 17: NKJV: Elijah was a man with a nature like ours, and he prayed earnestly that it would not rain; and it did not rain on the land for three years and six months. And he prayed again, and the heaven gave rain, and the earth produced its fruit.

Ernest prayers are prayers that have the ability to open and close. As you pray with this book, I pray that God will baptize you with fire and power to manifest His glory in Jesus name. Before you pray, have a desire. The direction of your prayer is a function of your desire.

**Mark 11:24**: NKJV: Therefore I say to you, whatever things you ask when you pray, believe that you receive *them*, and you will have *them*.

Nothing shall be impossible before you with prayer of faith.

May God increase your faith now in Jesus name.

Pray in the Holy Ghost for 15 minutes. Your passion should be focused on desire.

Psalm 37:4 NKJV: Delight yourself also in the Lord, And He shall give you the desires of your heart.

Anytime you pray out of your desire according to the word of God, believe that you shall receive answers, as Jesus Christ promised (Mark 11:24) - "Whatsoever you believe God for in prayer can be done".

Pray with an intention, because your intention determines your agenda. Your prayer capacity determines the flow of prayer in you (James 5:17).

How much you conquer in the spiritual realm determines your level of dominance in the earthly realm. Your inward preparation determines your outward performance.

**Matthew: 6:6** NKJV: But you, when you pray, go into your room, and when you have shut your door, pray to your Father who is in the secret place; and your Father who sees in secret will reward you openly.

### PRAYER POINTS

## **Chapter 1: Reigning in life**

Roman 5:17 For if by the one man's offense death reigned through the one, much more those who receive abundance of grace and of the gift of righteousness will reign in life through the One, Jesus Christ.

- 1. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, as I pray, let any hindrance to the grace of God upon my life catch fire now.
- 2. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, I speak to any evil power limiting the grace of God on my life; I break your power over my life.
- 3. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth as I pray, increase my capacity for more grace in my life.

- 4. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, I receive abundance of grace.
- 5. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, clothe me with Godly character of righteousness.
- 6. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, I ask and receive the gift of righteousness.
- 7. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, as I pray any hindrance to righteous living in my life catch fire.
- 8. Oh Lord God my Father, in the name of Jesus of Nazareth, as I pray, give me power to reign in life.
- 9. My Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, let the power of the flesh die in my life, and be quickly overtaken by the power of the Holy Ghost.
- 10. My Father, my master, in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, as I pray, clothe me with power and fire of the Holy Ghost.

I declare that from henceforth, I am reigning with Jesus Christ, I am humble unto God, I shall obey him and walk in righteousness in Jesus name. Let much grace be given unto me I receive abundant grace; I receive the gift of righteousness now by faith in Jesus name.

Amen.

### **Chapter 2: Purify me Lord**

**Ezekiel 36:25** NKJV: Then I will sprinkle clean water on you, and you shall be clean; I will cleanse you from all your filthiness and from all your idols.

- Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, I surrender my all to you Lord.
- 2. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, wash me in the precious blood of Jesus.
- 3. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, disconnect me from anything unclean by fire.
- 4. Father Lord in the mighty name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth purify me by your Holy fire.
- 5. My Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, as I pray, cleanse me from all filthiness by the blood of Jesus Christ.
- 6. Father Lord, in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, as I pray, deliver me from evil contamination.

- 7. Dear Lord Jesus as I pray, may I love righteousness and hate iniquity in Jesus name.
- 8. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, purify my lips with your Holy fire.
- 9. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, as I pray, let every desire to sin in me die by fire.
- 10. Father in the name of Jesus Christ of Nazareth, every idol in my life be destroyed now in Jesus name.

I am clean and pure today in Jesus name. You idol of sin, you are no more in my life. Sin shall not have dominion over me in Jesus name.

I am clean by the blood of Jesus.

# **Chapter 3: Possess your possession**

**Obadiah 1:17** NKJV: But on Mount Zion there shall be deliverance, And there shall be holiness; The house of Jacob shall possess their possessions.

- 1. Father in the name of Jesus Christ God of Mt. Zion, as I pray send deliverance to me now.
- 2. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, deliver me from all unknown battles.
- 3. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, as I pray deliver me from destiny attackers and dream killers by fire.
- 4. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, ordain my tongue to fire arrows against the kingdom of darkness.
- 5. Father in the mighty name of Jesus, as I cry out, deliver me from all my fears in the name of Jesus.
- 6. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, as I cry out, may you baptize me with the power of holiness.

- 7. Father in the name of Jesus Chris, as I cry out, increase my hunger for you in Jesus name.
- 8. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, as I cry out, I possess all which belongs to me by fire.
- 9. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, as I cry out, let the strongman holding back my possession die by thunder by fire.
- 10. Every voice convincing my helpers against me, I fire you to expire in Jesus name.
- 11. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, as I cry out, let all my possessions be preserved by the blood of Jesus Christ.

I decree and declare my time of deliverance is now. Let the yoke on my life be broken in Jesus name.

I declare I am walking in holiness.

I recover all my blessings in Jesus name.

### **Chapter 4: No weapon**

**Isaiah 54:15-17** KJV: Behold, they shall surely gather together, but not by me: whosoever shall gather together against thee shall fall for thy sake. Behold, I have created the smith that bloweth the coals in the fire, and that bringeth forth an instrument for his work; and I have created the waster to destroy.

No weapon that is formed against thee shall prosper; and every tongue that shall rise against thee in judgment thou shalt condemn. This is the heritage of the servants of the Lord, and their righteousness is of me, saith the Lord.

# Praise and worship the Lord for ... minutes and fire prayer.

 Father in the name of Jesus Christ, as I cry out to you, let any evil assignment against me fall and scatter by fire.

- 2. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, evil gatherings against my next level in my life, in my ministry, in my job and career, in my destiny, catch fire now.
- 3. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, I speak to every evil assassin appointed to kill me, may you eat your flesh and drink your blood in Jesus name,
- 4. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, let the council of evil men and women against my life, my marriage, my business, my children, my career, scatter now in Jesus name.
- 5. In the mighty name of Jesus Christ, you destroyer in my life, receive thunder and die now in Jesus name.
- 6. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, as I cry out, let all agents of powers of darkness in the sea, the land and the air be terminated by the blood of Jesus.
- 7. Oh Father in the name of Jesus, let every weapon formed against me not prevail.
- 8. Father in the name of Jesus, any strange weapon assigned to stop me, be broken into pieces now.
- 9. Father in the name of Jesus, every gathering of witches and wizards in my father and mother's house die now by fire.
- 10. In the mighty name of Jesus Christ, you evil powers in my community, city, and everywhere I belong, be rooted out by fire now.

- 11. Father in the name of Jesus, every evil tongue speaking against me, be silenced by fire.
- 12. Father in the name of Jesus any voice driving away good things from my life be terminated by fire by thunder.
- 13. In the name of Jesus, you voice of death in my life be silence and muted to death by the blood of Jesus.
- 14. In the name of Jesus let the evil voice in my father's house die forever by the fire of the Holy Ghost.
- 15. Father in the name of Jesus, any weapon projected against my morning, afternoon and evening go back to sender by fire by thunder.
- 16. Father in the name of Jesus, as I cry out, scatter every weapon assigned against my prayer life.
- 17. Father in the name of Jesus, every spirit of lust assigned to destroy me catch fire now.
- 18. Father in the name of Jesus Christ, you spirit of laziness in my Christian life be uprooted by fire now.
- 19. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out may you cover me with the clouds of fire.
- 20. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out, remove my name from the list of evil altars by fire.

I declare every tongue at work against me, be muted forever in the precious blood of

Jesus Christ. I am untouchable in Jesus mighty name.

### **Chapter 5: The works of the flesh**

Galatians 5:18 - 21 NKJV: But if you are led by the Spirit, you are not under the law. Now the works of the flesh are evident, which are: adultery, fornication, uncleanness, lewdness, idolatry, sorcery, hatred, contentions, jealousies, outbursts of wrath, selfish ambitions, dissensions, heresies, envy, murders, drunkenness, revelries, and the like; of which I tell you beforehand, just as I also told you in time past, that those who practice such things will not inherit the kingdom of God.

- 1. Father in the name of Jesus, led me each day by your Holy Spirit in all areas of my life.
- 2. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out to you, Lord let the flesh in me die and let the Holy Spirit come alive in my life.

- 3. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out to you let the spirit of adultery and fornication in my life, my husband, my wife, my family my sister, my brother, and all my loved ones be destroyed by the blood of Jesus.
- 4. Father in the name of Jesus, as I cry out to you let the demon of impurity and licentiousness in my life be terminated by the blood of Jesus.
- 5. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out to you, let the spirit of Idolatry, wrath and selfishness in my life be destroyed by the blood of Jesus.
- 6. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out to you Lord, every spirit of divisions and heresies in my life be terminated now by the blood of Jesus.
- 7. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out to you, any spirit and trace of envy in my life and around me be cast out by fire in Jesus name.
- 8. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out let every power of murder in me, my family, and all my loved ones be terminated totally by the blood and fire of the Holy Ghost.
- 9. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out to you Lord, let the spirit of drunkenness in me, my family, and all my loved ones be broken and destroyed by the blood of Jesus.

10. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out to you, any spirit of reveling in me catch fire now by the power of the blood of Jesus.

#### **DECLARATION**

I am walking in the Spirit of God, The works of the flesh is not functioning in my life.

I am a child of Light, in Jesus name I am clothed with Christ. Amen.

# **Chapter 6: The fruit of the Spirit**

**Galatians 5:22-25** NKJV: But the fruit of the Spirit is love, joy, peace, longsuffering, kindness, goodness, faithfulness, gentleness, self-control. Against such there is no law. And those who are Christ's have crucified the flesh with its passions and desires. If we live in the Spirit, let us also walk in the Spirit.

Praise and worship the Lord for ... minutes and fire prayer.

1. Father in the name of Jesus I surrender my will to you, let your perfect will be done in my life.

- 2. Father in the name of Jesus, Lord endow me with the fruits of the spirit.
- 3. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out to you, plant in me your perfect spirit of love.
- 4. Father in the name of Jesus as I cry out, may you establish the spirit of the Lord in my heart.
- 5. Father in the precious name of Jesus, as I lift up my voice to you, clothe me with your spirit of perfect peace.
- 6. Father in the name of Jesus, I ask that you plant in my heart the perfect spirit of longsuffering.
- 7. Father in the name of Jesus, as I cry out to you, may you plant in my heart the spirit of perfect gentleness and goodness.
- 8. Father in the name of Jesus, I ask Lord that you will fill my heart with your spirit of perfect unwavering faith.
- 9. Father in the name of Jesus let the perfect spirit of meekness rest upon me.
- 10. Father in the mighty name of Jesus as I cry out to you may you cloth me with your perfect spirit of self-control.

I am baptized and initiated with the Spirit of the Lord.

I am walking and demonstrating the fruits of the Spirit. I walk in the Spirit in Jesus name. Amen

### **Chapter 7: Our helper**

**Isaiah 41:10-13** Fear not; for I am with you: be not dismayed; for I am your God: I will strengthen you; yea, I will help you; yea, I will uphold you with the right hand of my righteousness. Behold all they that were incensed against you shall be ashamed and confounded: they shall be as nothing: and they that strive with you shall perish. You shall seek them. and shall not find them, even them that contended with you: they that war against you shall be as nothing, and as a thing not existing. For I the LORD your God will hold your right hand, saying unto you, fear not: I will help you.

- 1. Father in the name of Jesus, as I cry out to you, send me help from above.
- 2. Father in the name of Jesus, empower me with thy strength.

- 3. Father in the name of Jesus, may you uphold me with your right hand of your righteousness.
- 4. Father in the name of Jesus, let them that are against me be ashamed and confounded.
- 5. Father in the name of Jesus, let the strength of my enemies be broken and let them that strive with me perish in Jesus name.
- 6. Oh, Father in the name of Jesus, let me not see the wicked around me anymore, let them disappear from the face of the earth forever.
- 7. Father in the name of Jesus, let them that war against me be as a thing not existing.
- 8. Father in the name of Jesus, as I pray let the spirit of fear die away and make me bold in Jesus name.
- 9. Father in the name of Jesus contend with those who contend with me.
- 10. Father in the name of Jesus let your power give me strength.

My help is from the Lord I shall not fear. I am winning every battle in Jesus name.

### **Chapter 8: Ziba must surrender**

**2 Samuel 9: 1 - 4** NKJV: Now David said, "Is there still anyone who is left of the house of Saul, that I may show him kindness for Jonathan's sake?" And there was a servant of the house of Saul whose name was Ziba. So when they had called him to David, the king said to him, "Are you Ziba?"He said, "At your service!" Then the king said, "Is there not still someone of the house of Saul, to whom I may show the kindness of God?" And Ziba said to the king, "There is still a son of Jonathan who is lame in his feet". So the king said to him, "Where is he?" And Ziba said to the king, "Indeed he is in the house of Machir the son of Ammiel, in Lo Debar."

- 1. Father in the name of Jesus as I fire prayer any Ziba destroying my reputation, be paralyzed by the Holy Ghost fire.
- 2. Father in the name of Jesus, you Ziba using my past against my future die now by thunder.

- 3. In the name of Jesus any Ziba operating against my star I shoot you to death now by fire.
- 4. Father in the name of Jesus any Ziba speaking against my open doors be silenced in Jesus name.
- 5. Father in the name of Jesus let the power of Ziba blocking my favor expire now.
- 6. Father in the name of Jesus I break the power of Ziba operating against my breakthrough.
- 7. In the mighty name of Jesus, you Ziba preventing good things from coming to me receive fire and die.
- 8. Father in the name of Jesus let the tongue of ziba speaking evil about me to my helpers be muted in the blood of Jesus.
- 9. Father in the name of Jesus, let the evil power stopping my helpers from locating me scatter by thunder.
- 10. Father in the name of Jesus, as I pray my helpers shall not change their mind from helping me.
- 11. Father in the name of Jesus, as I pray Lord remember me now.
- 12. Father in the name of Jesus, as I pray any Ziba carrying my blessing, I command you by fire, release my
- 13. Father in the name of Jesus any Ziba occupying my place fall down and die now.

- 14. Father in the name of Jesus, let the Ziba operating my star expire now by fire.
- 15. Father in the name of Jesus let my David locate me with speed of great kindness.
- 16. Father in Jesus name let the powers of Ziba swallowing my blessings vomit it now.
- 17. My father, in the name of Jesus, as I pray let me not miss my David.
- 18. My father, in the name of Jesus, as I cry out to you locate me in my place of destiny by favor by kindness.
- 19. My father in the name of Jesus locate me with your supernatural speed of success and prosperity.
- 20. My father, in Jesus name, I take my place now in marriage, family, job, ministry, business, and everything that concerns me.
- 21. My father, in Jesus name my helper have no choice than to surely show me kindness now.
- 22. My father in the name of Jesus locate me with oversize favor in Jesus name.

No man shall take my place. The favor of God and man is upon me. I shall eat the best of the land in Jesus name

### **Chapter 9: Covenant Prayer**

**2 Chronicles 13:5** KJV: Ought ye not to know that the Lord God of Israel gave the kingdom over Israel to David for ever, even to him and to his sons by a covenant of salt?

- 1. My father, in the name of Jesus, by the covenant of salt add test to my life.
- 2. Father in the name of Jesus, let every missing glory in my life be restored.
- 3. Father in the name of Jesus, as I pray, by the covenant of salt make me great in the area of destiny.
- 4. Father in the name of Jesus, make me the center of attraction in my family and everywhere I go.
- 5. My father my God in the name of Jesus, as I pray, by the covenant of salt restore unto me all my wasted years.

- 6. Father in the mighty name of Jesus, as I pray by the covenant of salt, preserve my life and everything about me.
- 7. Father in the name of Jesus, by the covenant of salt, make me the head and not the tail.
- 8. Father in the name of Jesus, as I pray by the covenant of salt, make me an authority figure.
- 9. Father in the name of Jesus, as I pray by the covenant of salt my life will not be wasteful.
- 10. Father in the name of Jesus, by the covenant of salt I shall fulfill my destiny in Jesus name.

My life is tasteful in Jesus name.

# **Chapter 10: Evil foundation**

**Psalm 11:3** NKJV: If the foundations be destroyed, what can the righteous do?

Praise and worship the Lord for ... minutes and fire prayer.

1. Have mercy on me Lord and forgive me of all my sins in Jesus name.

- 2. Wash me and cover me with the blood of Jesus.
- 3. Sanctify me Lord in Jesus name.
- 4. I break every power waiting to hinder my prayers in Jesus name.
- 5. As I pray, oh Lord hear my cry.
- 6. I break every ancestral collection in my life in Jesus name.
- 7. Let the powers of my foundation hindering the manifestation of GOD's plan for my life be broken into pieces in Jesus name.
- 8. I break and destroy all generational curses of my family in the name of Jesus.
- 9. Let the effect of evil foundation in my life be reversed now in Jesus name.
- 10. O Lord, release me from the powers of evil foundation in Jesus name.
- 11. I decree by fire whatever stopped my parents shall not stop me in Jesus name.
- 12. Oh Lord, let the blood of Jesus set me free from all evil foundations.
- 13. Oh Lord, surround me with fire and protect me by the blood from evil foundations.
- 14. Oh Lord let your angels chase out all evil power working against my life by fire in Jesus name.
- 15. Oh Lord, turn my delay to speed in Jesus name.

16. I recover all my possessions from ancestral powers in Jesus name.

### **DECLARATION**

I release myself from evil foundations.

I am walking in the Spirit of Christ Jesus.

He is my rock and my salvation.

### **Chapter 11: Favor**

**Psalm 30:3-7** KJV: O Lord, thou hast brought up my soul from the grave: thou hast kept me alive, that I should not go down to the pit. Sing unto the Lord, O ye saints of his, and give thanks at the remembrance of his holiness. For his anger endureth but a moment; in his favor is life: weeping may endure for a night, but joy cometh in the morning. And in my prosperity I said, I shall never be moved. Lord, by thy favor thou hast made my mountain to stand strong: thou didst hide thy face, and I was troubled.

Praise and worship the Lord for ... minutes and fire prayer.

1. Oh Lord deliver me from the power of the grave in Jesus name.

- 2. Oh Lord let me not go down into the pit in Jesus name.
- 3. Oh Lord please keep me alive in Jesus name.
- 4. Father I thank you for the great and mighty things you are doing in my life and family in Jesus name.
- 5. Oh Lord have mercy upon me, and grant me your favor in Jesus name.
- 6. Oh Lord give me life in your favor in Jesus name.
- 7. Oh Father as I pray, end my tears today in Jesus name.
- 8. Oh Father as I pray, open upon me the rivers of joy in Jesus name.
- 9. Father prosper me in the land of the living in Jesus name.
- 10. Oh Lord as I pray make me untouchable in Jesus name.
- 11. Oh Lord by your favor make my life, my marriage, [mention other areas of your life] my walk with you stand strong in Jesus name.
- 12. I shall not fall down in life in Jesus name.
- 13. My Father please may you not hide your face from me in Jesus name.
- 14. Please father, may I always find favor before you in Jesus name.

Thank you Lord.

I am highly favored in Jesus name

### **Chapter 12: Divine perfection**

**Philippians 1: 6** KJV: Being confident of this very thing, that he which hath begun a good work in you will perform it until the day of Jesus Christ:

- 1. Father I present my life to you, use me for anything you want oh Lord in Jesus name.
- 2. Oh Lord do a new thing in my life in Jesus name.
- 3. Oh father, finish, perfect and accomplish all that you have started in my life in Jesus name.
- 4. Father perform your works in my life in Jesus name.
- 5. Father may you keep me on course according to your will for my life in Jesus name.

The Lord shall complete that which he has started in my life in Jesus name.

### **Chapter 13: Miracle Prayer Bullets**

**Mark 9: 23** KJV: Jesus said unto him, If thou canst believe, all things are possible to him that believeth.

- 1. O Lord as I pray, every dragon of debt, vomit my money and swallow yourself in the name of Jesus.
- 2. O Lord as I pray, I will arise and arise, even as my enemies continue to fall and fall in the name of Jesus.
- 3. O Lord as I pray, let your power that speaks success and favor, arise and speak on my behalf in the name of Jesus.
- 4. O Lord as I pray, I reject incomplete victory; I claim full term breakthroughs in Jesus' name.

- 5. O father as I pray let your handwriting of excellence be visible across my forehead in the name of Jesus.
- 6. O Lord as I pray, every spirit of poverty, I bind you and cast you into hell in Jesus' name.
- 7. Father as I pray, I claim the spirit of favor in my going out and coming in by the power in the blood of Jesus.
- 8. O Lord as I pray let the power that raised Lazarus from the dead, lift up my finances from every spiritual graveyard in Jesus' name.
- 9. O Lord as I pray let the power that raised Lazarus from the dead, lift up my marriage from the valley of destruction in Jesus name.
- 10. O mighty Lord as I pray, let the power that raised Lazarus from the dead, resurrect all my buried potentials by fire in Jesus name.
- 11. Father as I pray let the power that raise Lazarus from the dead, ignite my prayer life by fire in the name of Jesus.
- 12. Father as I pray, let the power that raised Lazarus from the dead, inflame my heart with the love of Jesus.
- 13. Father, help me to live and breathe the fire of holiness from now onwards in Jesus name.

- 14. O Lord as I pray, any power assigned to pursue me in the dream, I break your backbone with the hammer of God in Jesus name.
- 15. Father let your power catapult my spiritual life from the valley to the mountaintop in Jesus name.
- 16. Father let the Anointing that breaks the yoke, break every satanic limitation placed upon my progress in life in Jesus name.

I shall be the head but not the tail in Jesus name.

### **Chapter 14: Dreams**

#### Genesis 28:12

12 And he dreamed, and behold a ladder set up on the earth, and the top of it reached to heaven: and behold the angels of God ascending and descending on it.

- 1. Father as I pray forgive me for any sin that's making me powerless in the dream in Jesus' name.
- 2. Father in the name of Jesus, I bring my dream life before you.
- 3. Father, I ask that you charge my dreams with your fire in Jesus' name.

- 4. Father as I pray, I break every curse issued against my dream life in the name of Jesus.
- 5. Father as I pray, I break and loose myself from every dream captivity.
- 6. O Lord as I pray, help me to draw closer to you in Jesus' name.
- 7. O Lord as I pray, empower me to receive divine revelations in my dreams in the name of Jesus.
- 8. O Lord as I pray, every satanic power controlling my dream life be overthrown by fire in the name of Jesus.
- 9. Father as I pray, every evil bird programmed into my life from my place of birth, come out now and die by fire in the name of Jesus.
- 10. Lord as I pray, use my dreams to show me my divine spiritual assignment in the name of Jesus.

# **Chapter 15: Power to get wealth**

**Deuteronomy 8:18** KJV: 18 But thou shalt remember the Lord thy God: for it is he that giveth thee power to get wealth, that he may establish his covenant which he swore unto thy fathers, as it is this day.

**Psalm 126:1** KJV: When the Lord turned again the captivity of Zion, we were like them that dream.

- 1. O thou power of God, come upon me in Jesus name.
- 2. O Lord, let the power for divine prosperity fall on me in Jesus name.
- 3. Father as I pray, I open up myself for your power in Jesus name.
- 4. O thou power of God, destroy every hindrance to my progress in Jesus name.
- 5. O power of the most high, enter my foundation, destroy anything programmed to hold me back in Jesus name.
- 6. O Lord my father, program my life for success in Jesus name.
- 7. You spirit of poverty in my life, let the fire of God destroy you now in Jesus name.
- 8. O Lord, turn my shame to honor and glory in Jesus name.
- 9. O Lord, send to me your deliverance in Jesus name.
- 10. Father in Heaven, bless me with the fruit of success in Jesus name.
- 11. O Lord fill me up with your goodness in Jesus name.
- 12. O Lord God of power, empower me for exploits in Jesus name.

My story shall change for good; I shall operate in abundance in Jesus name.

### TRAVAILING PRAYER

BY

Benjamin Wordson
<a href="mailto:info@benjaminwordson.ca">info@benjaminwordson.ca</a>
www.benjaminwordson.org
Canada